Charles Roxburgh - March & July 2020

Email 1

From: Lex Greensill
Sent: 24 March 2020 18:22
To: Roxburgh, Charles — HMT;

Cc: D Cameron; Bill Crothers

Subject: Greensill CCFF Application

For your information, please find attached and below our official application for inclusion to the CCFF. As discussed
over the weekend, my firm is providing in excess of £20bn incremental credit per year to UK SMEs and supply chains
(including all pharmacy drug reimbursements in England). In addition, as of last week we are daily paying frontline
NHS staff at 7 of the largest Trusts — completely for free. It is our contribution to the country during this
unprecedented time. (See press release here: Greensill fast tracks roll out of NHS pay service ‘to help’ with virus
outbreak).

The current conditions are making it nearly impaossible to continue to deliver this kind of credit at scale without the
express support of the CCFF and HM Treasury. As a reminder, we’ve done this before with the Bank of England
during the financial crisis.

We appreciate your urgent attention to our application and will be available at your disposal should you have any
guestions.

Thank you in advance for your support — | know you are all extremely busy.

Warmest regards,

Lex

P.S. Should you wish to receive the full application pack (which we split across 3 emails) please do let us know.

Email 2

From: Lex Greensill
Sent: 21 March 2020 19:48
To: 'David Prior; Roxburgh, Charles - HMT

Cc: Bill Crothers;_
Subject: Greensill Reference

Dear David,



Thank you for agreeing to take a call from Charles Roxburgh - who wanted to check on our bona fides and the
materiality of what we are doing for the NHS (and DH).

Warmest regards,

Lex
Email chain 3

From: Lex Greensill

Sent: 21 March 2020 19:48
To: Roxburgh, Charles - HMT
Cc: Bill Crothers
Subject: RE: Greensill CCFF Application

Thank you very much for making time on your Saturday evening to speak with us.

As discussed:

We need your timely support in order that we can continue to provide credit to these complex supply chains at a
time of such need. While the underlying credit of Supply Chain Finance complies with the CCFF, we would need
three tweaks to be compliant (as we were back in 2009 when | led Citibank’s SCF business and the BoE made the
asset class eligible):

A few final points:

- In particular, we pay pharmacists early in England on behalf of the Department of Health. This scheme has
just been expanded and will see us increase our early payments to pharmacies — meaning we will
permanently inject an additional £1.5bn into the UK economy;



will separately connect you wit 2 ngland, who will be able to speak to our
bona fides;

- We are, as of this last week, allowing NHS employees the option to be paid daily (at no cost) using our Earnd
App. (In 7 trusts initially, but going national.) We do this in the same way as we do SCF, by integrating with
their employer’s accounting/payroll system. We fund the early payment to the employee and the employer
pays us at the end of the month when the employee would normally have been paid. As a service to the
country we provide this gratis to the NHS (and indeed to all government departments). The response to this
product has been phenomenal; and

- Aselection of our investors includ e, NS

We are available anytime to continue the discussion, but would again share that with capital markets closed to us we
may need to reduce the credit we can deliver in the coming week should the CCFF not be open to us.

Thank you in advance for your support.
Warmest regards,
Lex

From: Roxburgh, Charles - HMT
Sent: 21 March 2020 18:09
To: Lex Greensill

Subject: RE: Greensill CCFF Application
Dear Lex and Bill

Thanks for your time just now

| am copying in-

Best regards

Charles

From: Lex Greensill
Sent: 21 March 2020 17:20
To: Roxburgh, Charles - HMT



Cc: Bill Crothers
Subject: FW: Greensill CCFF Application

Dear Charles,

Bill and | look forward to speaking with you at 17:30 GMT today.

Let’s use the following conference line:

Below is our correspondence with Tom Scholar (in case you don’t have it already).

Warmest regards,

Lex



Letter 30 March

HM Treasury

1 Horse Guards Road Charles Roodourgh
Lﬂﬂdm it e AN E ™
SWHA 2HQ

Lex Greensill CBE

Chief Executive Officer

Greensill

Cne South reet

( arden

London WC2R 0L 30™ March 2020
Dear Lex,

Thank you for your correspondence regarding the application by Greensill for
its secured notes to be accepted into the CCFF, and for the subsequent
cooperation of you and your team in responding to our follow-up questions.

As your application mentions, there is a limited precedent for this, when in
2009 the Bank of England established a Secured Commercial Paper Facility
as an adjunct to the Asset Purchase Facility (APF).

Gmeensil's application would similarly require us to establish a new segment
of the CCFF. In this case however the eligibility criteria for the segment would
nead to be designed to caber for various specific festures of Greansdil's notes
programme including the use of insurance to mitigate obligor default risk, the
denomination of many of the assets in foreign cumencies, and the
arrangements surrounding the note issuance vehicle in Luxembourg. We
understand Greensill is proposing up to £4 3bn equivalent of assets to be
considered for inclusion into the CCFF initially, eventually potentially rising to
over £10bn.

The CCFF was launched to provide liquidity directly to investment grade
corporates and accepts unsecured commercial paper from nonfinancial
companies that make a material contribution to the UK economy. While the
contribution that Greensill makes to financing UK SME supply chains is
recognisad, the Chancelors view la that this doss not in limelf jusiify
broadening the purpose of the scheme in what would be a very significant, and
in practice complex, extension of the CCFF to cater for one particular financing
model at a time when (as you might expect) many other businesses, including
non-bank lenders, are requesting support.
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